Police Annex A

From: Rackham, Peter

Sent: 20 December 2016 18:57
To: '
Subject: FW: Proposed Conditions
Mr Yaqubi

Please can you let me know your thoughts on the proposed conditions.

If I do not hear from you | will be left with no option but to consider making
representations to the application you have submitted

Kind Regards

Pete

PC 21945 Pete Rackham
Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Portsmouth CivicOffices

Peter.rackham@hamishire.inn.iolice.uk

Licensing Home Page

http://www.hampshire.police.uk/internet/advice-and-information/licensing/

From: Rackham, Peter

Sent: 15 December 2016 11:55
To:

Subject: Proposed Conditions

Dear Mr Yaqubi

| can confirm that the Chief Officer of Police has received your application to vary
a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 at Alibaba, 50 London Road,
Portsmouth.

The Chief Officer of Police would like to see the attached condition onto the
premises licence should the licence be granted.

Please can you advise me that you are happy for this condition to be placed onto
the premises licence should it be granted. Can you please also advise me that
you understand that should you not comply with this condition, you may be liable
for prosecution for offences under the licensing act 2003 and also the review
process.

Kind Regards

Pete


http://intranet/Intranet/Commands/Prevention+and+Neighbourhoods/Strategic+Partnerships/Licensing/
http://www.hampshire.police.uk/internet/advice-and-information/licensing/

PC 21945 Pete Rackham
Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Portsmouth CivicOffices

Licensing Home Page
http://www.hampshire.police.uk/internet/advice-and-information/licensing/

Proposed
onditions Ali Babas..
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